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Ottawa, 20th March, 1912.

Sir,

st. Deputy and Secretary.

♦
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Poor
Copy

With reference to your letter f the 6 th ultimo,- 
I bog to Infor you that Mr. J.S.Fraser, K.U., may be 
retained to defend the Indian, Stephen Kiyosh. You should 
inform Mr. Fraser that hie account will bo subject to

J. B. loDou, all, Esq., 

Indian Agent,

. Walpole Inland,

Ont.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7467, File 19040, Pt. 1).
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seeunder.

taxation by the Department of Justice.
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Your obedient servant,
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